

# Email bmirenge.bm@gmail.com

#### Address

Avenue de l'envirronement, Gihosh a, Bujumbura,Burundi

#### Phone

+25767610661

п

#### **Skills**

Ms Project, Word, Excel, Power Point Skills in planning, monitoring.

Time management skills

Able to establish the descriptive report

Highly ambitious and creative.

Fast learner with the ability to

Good communication skills

Ability to work under pressure

П

#### Languages

## french

Native

**English** Advanced

lingala

#### **MIRENGE MALONGA BRENDA**

Civil Engineer with 4 years of experience in project management, I have strong technical and management skills, as well as a proven ability to work independently and in a team. I hold a master's degree in Project Management and a Bachelor degree in Civil Engineering. Autonomous and enthusiastic, my first experiences allowed me to strengthen my knowledge and to understand the different working tools and techniques in project management. Looking for new challenges, I want to join an organization that will allow me to gain more experience.

#### Experience

## Deputy Project Coordinator

CMK Group Sarl Kinshasa

Sep 2021 - Feb 2024

The missions entrusted to me are:

Budget management: expense monitoring, negotiation with suppliers, cost optimization.

Event planning: logistical coordination, communication with participants, post-event evaluation.

Team management: supervision of tasks, motivation of members, conflict resolution.

Data analysis: information collection, reporting, recommendations for improvement.

## Technical civil engineer

CMK Group Sarl Kinshasa

Sep 2020 - Aug 2021

The missions entrusted to me are:

Construction project management, site monitoring, quality control.

Collaboration with multidisciplinary teams, compliance with sector standards and regulations.

Technical problem solving

Technical documentation

Project design

## Education

## Master of Science in Project Management

 $\textbf{UNIVERSIDAD INTERNACIONAL ISABELI DE CASTILLA} \quad \textit{Spain}$ 

Aug 2022 - Apr 2024

## Bachelor of Technology in Civil Engineering

Christ University India

Jun 2016 - Jul 2020

# high school diploma in Mathematics and Physics

**Bobokoli Institution** Kinshasa

Sep 2009 - Jul 2014

# Publications

A Review on Utilization of Construction and Demolition Waste (CDW) Toward Green and Circular Economy

(https://www.academia.edu/64134513/A\_Review\_on\_Utilization\_of\_Construction\_and\_Demolition\_Waste\_CDW\_Toward\_Green\_and\_Circular\_Economy?hb-sb-sw=90161502)

## References

Flavien kyakwima (Project engineer at CMK Group Sarl): tel +243999618737 Email: flavienkyakwimagmail.com

Professor Raghunandhan Kumar (Head of Department of Civil Engineering CHRIST University- Bangalore): Tel

+919880855272,

Email: raghun and han. kumar christ university. in